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MESSAGE:
Dear Hernan,

Please find following my recent letter to Ms Jaqui Parry Manager Northern Rivers Region
SFNSW regarding the ongoing poor standard of pre-logging surveys and the continuing
inadequate application of the Conservation Protocols in the preparation of [DFA
Harvesting Plans.

I'am providing this copy to you following our recent conversation at Yabbra.
Please follow up these issues from your end to ensure that professional standards of forest

management and the NSW Government’s forest policy decisions are actually being
delivered.
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MESSAGE: Dear Patrick,

Please find following my recent letter to Ms Jaqui Parry Manager Northern Rivers
Region SFNSW regarding the ongoing poor standard of pre-logging surveys and the
continuing inadequate application of the Conservation Protocols by SFNSW in the
preparation of IDFA Harvesting Plans.

Dailan Pugh asked that I forward a copy of this to you with a request that you bring this
letter to the Minister’s personal attention. 1 would be grateful if you would raise this
letter and the issues it contains with Ms Allan at your earliest opportunity.

Of particular concern to the north coast conservation groups is the repeated failure of
SFNSW to properly survey for threatened species, and of course their failure to properly
apply the Conservation Protocols in the event that threatened species are detected during
the limited inadequate surveys which are (sometimes) done.

We have provided a copy of this letter to Mr Yeadon’s office with a request that his
office follows up these issues to ensure that professional standards of forest management
and the NSW Government’s forest policy decisions are actually being delivered.

Please take whatever steps are necessary to ensure that NPWS maintains a firm
commitment to the application of the Protocols in its dealings with SFNSW. It is critical
that the Service requires from SFNSW the much needed improvements in their forest
management and planning, rather than increasing exemptions and granting more
concessions for incompetence.
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